

SANJA MAYO

sanjamair@gmail.com | | 720-789-3383 | Las Vegas , NV 89113

Professional Summary

Team player, multi-tasker, adaptable rehabilitation RN deeply committed to providing quality, detail-oriented compassionate patient care. 10+ years of nursing experience in rehabilitative and long term care. Taught patients and families skills to ensure a safe and speedy recovery from life debilitating events. Demonstrated consistently high levels of customer service, provided medical assistance and emotional support to patients and families.

Managed multiple new admissions, discharges, performed admission physical and health/medical history assessments and stayed in close communication with providers to manage patient's problems. Caring for patients in need of step down care, performing head-to-toe assessments on a daily basis to monitor for changes in patients' clinical statuses. Administering IV medications, blood products and providing wound care as prescribed by physicians.

Supervised 165 patients capacity building, mentored and led colleagues at rehabilitation center and taught nurse assisting class.

Professional Experience

Maxim Healthcare Group Registered Travel Nurse, Long Term Memory Care Unit	07/2021 - Present
PAM Rehab Hospital, Las Vegas, NV Registered Nurse, Rehabilitation Care Unit	03/2020 - 05/2021
Mountain Vista Health Center, Wheat Ridge, CO Registered Nurse, Rehabilitation Care Unit, 14 bed unit Supervisory Experience - Charge RN of Skilled Nursing Facility of 20-25 nursing staff, 165 beds	2015 - 03/2020
Emily Griffith Technical College, Denver, CO Nurse Assisting Class Instructor	2015 - 2017
Bethany Rehabilitation Center, Lakewood, CO Registered Nurse, Rehabilitation Care Unit, 15 beds Licensed Practical Nurse, Long Term Care Unit, 25 beds Certified Nursing Assistant, Rehabilitation Care Unit, 10-12 beds	2009 - 2015
Professional Case Management, Denver, CO Home Health Registered Nurse	2014-2015 05/2020 - 05/2021
Overture, Longmont, CO Host home provider for people with intellectual and developmental disabilities in my own home	2012-2015
Peak Team Nursing, Denver, CO Certified Nursing Assistant	2009-2012

Education

Pikes Peak Community College, Colorado Springs, CO
Nursing Associate Degree 2014

Community College of Denver, Denver, CO
Practical Nursing Degree 2012

Singidunum University, Belgrade, Serbia
Bachelor of Arts: Economics

Licenses and Certifications

RN - Registered Nurse, Colorado
License #: 1627728

- Registered Nurse, Nevada
License #: 828095

BLS - Basic Life Support, American Heart Association

ACLS - Advanced Cardiac Life Support, American Heart Association

Point Click Care - 6 years of experience

WellSky - 1 year of experience

MedHost - 5 months of experience

References

Available Upon Request